Request for Information

Development of Compression Pads in support of the 

Orion Thermal Protection System Advanced Development Project
RFI-TPS-ADP-CP

Questions and Answers 11/12/08
1.  Can you tell me the quantity required?

 
NASA response:
Listed below are the part/drawing numbers and the quantities required:

 
	
	Part Number
	Part Title
	Quantity Required

	A
	  1250313 
	CEV TPS ADP Model Holder
	0

	B
	  1250314   
	CEV TPS ADP MX4926 Laminate Carbon Phenolic Sample
	4

	C
	  1250315 
	CEV TPS ADP MX4926 Chopped Molded Carbon Phenolic Thermocouple Sample Plug
	4

	D
	  1250318 
	CEV TPS ADP MX4926 Chopped Molded Carbon Phenolic Sample
	4

	E
	  1250320 
	Thermocouple Plug Assy CEV TPS ADP
	0

	F
	  1250311 
	Arcjet Test Coupon Assy CEV TPS ADP
	0

	G
	  1250312 
	CEV TPS ADP LI2200 Insulating Insert
	0

	H
	 No drawing number
	  Pica Comp Rad #4 
	5


The arc jet coupon drawings provided are of the entire model assembly.  NASA only requires the test coupon portion and the instrumentation plug which are given in drawing numbers 1250314 (Drawing Title:  CEV TPS ADP MX4926 Laminate Carbon Phenolic Sample),  1250315 (Drawing Title:  CEV TPS ADP MX4926 Chopped Molded Carbon Phenolic Thermocouple Sample Plug),  and 1250318 (Drawing Title:  CEV TPS ADP MX4926 Chopped Molded Carbon Phenolic Sample).  

Also, drawings 1250314 and 1250318 represent two different material systems so potential vendors should provide a ROM cost for either or both systems separately. With each of the systems (1250314 or 1250318), the thermocouple plug (1250315) need to be supplied and hence should be costed as part of the specific system. 

Furthermore, this drawing package was specific for chopped molded and laminated MX4926N carbon phenolic.   These drawings will be modified and updated for 3-dimensional quartz phenolic, and 3-dimensional carbon phenolic based on the RFI response and will be included in any subsequent RFP. Vendors are expected to use the drawing provided for MX4926 for the ROM cost estimation. The quantities required are 4 for each along with thermocouple plug for each.

The quantity required for the full scale compression pad is given in the RFI on page 7.  Again, this drawing is specific for MX4926N carbon phenolic and will be updated and modified based on the RFI response for other material systems such as 3-dimensional quartz phenolic, and 3-dimensional carbon phenolic.  Vendors are to use the provided drawing for MX4926N for the ROM cost estimation. 
2.  When would NASA intend to release a contract for the billet & compression pad requirements defined in the RFI? 
NASA response: The RFI has been posted to support our market research and assist in development of a procurement strategy.  If/when an RFP is issued, we will estimate the date of contract award.     
3. In the set of drawings attached to the RFI, there is one of a silica/phenolic model holder (drawing 1250313).  Does NASA intend to procure these parts as well for the ablation test?  
NASA response:  Yes but this will be a separate procurement
4. Can vendors include ROM pricing for (4) parts per dwg 1250313?
NASA response:  See the response to question #1.  However, if potential vendors are capable of fabricating the part shown in drawing 1250313, then in addition to the ROM for the parts listed in question #1, provide an additional ROM for (4) assemblies per dwg 1250313
5. For the chopped molded billets, does NASA have a preferred orientation for the chopped molding compound, i.e. is the CMC parallel to the ablative surface, or is the CMC normal to the ablative surface?

NASA response:  The pressing direction should be such that the CMC is normal to the ablative surface, i.e. the 2.658 inch direction as shown in the full scale compression pad drawing, and in the 7.62 cm direction for the billets.

